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ADDENDUM 1 
ITB #25-019  Purchase of Chicken Wings 

 
February 20, 2025 
 
A reminder that the deadline for written questions for ITB #25-019, Purchase of Chicken Wings, is 
February 25, 2025. Questions must be emailed to:   Arrighi.Aileen@muscogee.k12.ga.us. 
 
Dear Vendors, 
 
The following questions were received by the Purchasing Department for ITB #25-019 Purchase of Chicken 
Wings: 
 

1. Is there a preference for the product to be IQF, fresh, or frozen block? 
              Answer:  The MCSD prefers frozen, either Individual Quick Frozen (IQF) or frozen block, not fresh. 

 
2.  Does the case size have to be 2/10? Or is another pack size acceptable? 

Answer:  The MCSD will accept other pack sizes. 
 

3. Is there a preference for raw, or is fully cooked desired? 
Answer:  Chicken wings must be raw and minimally processed. 
 

4. Does it have to be Georgia-grown, or just meet the within 400 miles of Columbus specification? 
Answer:  The farm and distributor must be within a 400-mile radius of Columbus, GA. 
 

5. Though the bid states this is a one-time purchase, in what approximate time frame will the 
product be used? After the awarded vendor’s purchase of the product, will the deliveries be 
within the same week, or divided into two, three, or several? 
Answer:  The product will be used within 3 weeks of the bid being awarded. The deliveries will be 
within the same week to each middle school and high school location. 
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